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From: Todd Osterloh
To: "judgeexecutive@wcfiscalcourt.com"
Cc: Rebecca C. Price
Subject: Barrelhead Solar LLC
Date: Friday, October 3, 2025 3:52:05 PM

Judge/Executive Gehring:
I represent Barrelhead Solar LLC.  Please be advised that we will be filing an application with
the Kentucky Siting Board for a certificate to construct a solar generating facility in the County. 
Pursuant to Kentucky law, the project is required to provide you copies of the application
materials.  You may access the application materials at the following link.  If you have any
questions, I encourage you to reach out to Public Service Commission Executive Director Linda
Bridwell.
 
https://sturgillturner.sharefile.com/d-s23a0eeaf919f4a92a65f9f365c86f253
 
In addition, these documents will be available within the Siting Board’s publicly accessible
online case docket at https://psc.ky.gov/Case/ViewCaseFilings/2025-00177
 
Have a good weekend,
Todd
 
M. Todd Osterloh
Member
tosterloh@sturgillturner.com
mobile: 859.433.0027

Sturgill Turner Sturgill, Turner, Barker & Moloney, PLLC
333 West Vine Street, Suite 1500
Lexington, KY 40507
p: 859.255.8581 | f: 859.231.0851
sturgillturner.law | bio

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message and any attachments are for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential communication protected by attorney-client privilege
and/or the attorney work-product doctrine. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this
email is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message.
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